



Anders Lindström
Partner / Advokat

OFFICE: Stockholm

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Direct phone: +46 8 677 55 22
Mobile phone: +46 709 25 25 97
anders.lindstrom@delphi.se

Corporate
Private Equity
Real Estate

LANGUAGES: English, German

Anders Lindström is a seasoned private equity and venture capital investments practitioner as well as an experienced fund establishment lawyer, representing Swedish and international clients in local and cross-border investments and divestments. He has extensive experience from investments in a wide range of sectors with particular experience from the IT and life sciences. While helping Nordic fund managers in fund establishment related matters he also has an extensive experience of representing Swedish institutional investors when investing in foreign private equity and venture capital vehicles.

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Advokatfirman Delphi 2008–
Associate, Advokatfirman Delphi Stockholm 2007–2008
Associate, Andulf Advokat 2004–2007
Associate, Mannheimer Swartling Advokatbyrå 2001–2003
Associate, Advokaterna Liman & Partners 1999–2001

EDUCATION

LL.M., Uppsala University 2000
International Business Law, K.U. Leuven, Belgium 1997–1998

RANKINGS



Recommended, Private Equity, band 4, Chambers Europe, 2017:
"Anders Lindström is experienced in private equity and venture capital investments, and also increasingly handles fund formation mandates. He advised Northzone on the sale of its shares in Avito to Naspers for USD2.7 billion. Clients appreciate his flexibility in handling matters: "He understands my needs. He is easy to work with and highly skilled. I also really appreciate that we can discuss matters and that it is not black and white.""
Recommended, Construction, tier 2, Legal 500, 2014
Highly recommended, Corporate and M&A, Legal Experts EMEA, 2013
Highly recommended, Construction, Legal Experts EMEA, 2013
Recommended, Mergers and Acquisitions, tier 3, Legal 500, 2012

MEMBERSHIPS

Swedish Bar Association

PUBLICATIONS

- Private Equity, Fund Formation, Sweden. Reproduced with permission from Law Business Research. This article was first published in Getting the Deal Through - Private Equity 2011, (published in March 2011; contributing editor: Casey Cogut of Simpson Thacher & Bartlett). For further information please visit www.GettingTheDealThrough.com
- Swedish Private Equity - an overview, article about Fund Formation, published in Getting the Deal Through, March 2010

-
- Swedish Private Equity - an overview, article about Fund Formation, published in Getting the Deal Through, February 2009